

From: Anthony Costa

To: Web Filer

Date: March 02, 2020

Subject: File Num#0125-EX-CN-2020 reminder on FAA pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Hello.

I believe the reason FAA Coordination required is being flagged due the few frequencies that I had listed in my Exhibit to support the 442. I have coordinated with the FAA and they have denied me the following frequencies requested per exhibit.

128.485 Mhz, 122.015 Mhz and 963.570 Mhz.

We are OK not having theses frequencies allocated. Other than those three there were no other frequencies requested that required FAA coordination. If I am incorrect please advise.